
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CHARLES LEFEBVRE

:

:

:

:

:

:

:

CRIMINAL NO. _____________

DATE FILED: ________________

VIOLATION:
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of
child pornography - 1 count)
Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

On or about July 14, 2008, in Rockledge, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

defendant

CHARLES LEFEBVRE

knowingly possessed one or more books, magazines, periodicals, films, video tapes and other

matter, namely three computer hard drives, which contained visual depictions that had been

shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce.  The production of

these visual depictions involved the use of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct and the

visual depictions were of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

As a result of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4),

set forth in this indictment, defendant

CHARLES LEFEBVRE

shall forfeit to the United States of America any property used or intended to be used, in any

manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2252(a)(4), as charged in this indictment, including, but not limited to the

following:

1. One Lenovo laptop computer, model number 7757, serial number

EB07627588, containing a Hitachi hard drive, model number HTS541616J9SA00, serial number

CJEN1LDD.

2. One Aopen mini computer, model number MP945-VXR, serial number

64400516JED9, containing a Western Digital hard drive, model number WD1200BEVS-

00LAT0, serial number WXE207A39452.

3. One Gateway computer tower, model number GT5411E, serial number

7171003996, containing a Western Digital hard drive, model number WD2500J8-00NCB1,

serial number WMANK5841604.

4. One Elements external hard drive, model number WD4000C035, serial

number WCAPW1141454, containing a Western Digital hard drive, model number

WD4000AAKB, serial number WCAPW1141454.



Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

A TRUE BILL: 

                                                         
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON  

                                                                 
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY


